



Aviation Litigation Consulting, LLC

John Owen, M.D. – Aviation Medicine Consultant

john@aviationlitigationconsulting.com

OVERVIEW

Very experienced doctor and pilot with extensive experience in aviation medicine. Senior Aviation Medical Examiner (AME) for the FAA. 30 years in the Air National Guard as a Flight Surgeon. State Air Surgeon for the Missouri ANG. Panel member on the EAA Aero Medical Council Forum at Oshkosh. Board certified in Family Practice and Emergency Medicine.

SPECIALTY

Family Practice Physician, FAA AME, Air National Guard Flight Surgeon

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

1990-Present	The Liberty Clinic, 122 S. Stewart, Liberty, MO 64068, Family Practice Physician
1988-1990	Drs. Soper, Fish, Owen, P.C., 144 Westwoods Drive, Liberty, MO 64068 Family Practice Physician
2002-Present	Headquarters Missouri Air National Guard, Jefferson City, Missouri State Air Surgeon
2000-2002	Headquarters, Kansas Air National Guard, Topeka, Kansas State Air Surgeon
1988-2001	190th Air Refueling Wing, Topeka, Kansas Flight Surgeon and Medical Squadron Commander, Colonel
1989-1993	Research Medical Center, Emergency Trauma Unit, Kansas City, MO Staff Emergency Physician – Part-time
1984-1988	USAF Hospital, Little Rock AFB, Little Rock AFB, AR 72099-5300, Family Practice Physician
1985-1988	USAF Hospital, Little Rock AFB, AR 72099-5300 Medical Director, Emergency Services
1985-1988	Baptist Medical Center, Emergency/Trauma Department, Little Rock, AR Staff Emergency Physician
1983-1984	University of Oklahoma-Tulsa Medical College, Tulsa, Oklahoma, Chief Resident in Family Practice

EDUCATION

Residency/Internship:	1981-1984	University of Oklahoma-Tulsa Medical College, Tulsa, Oklahoma, Family Practice Residency
Graduate/Undergraduate:	1975-1981	University of Missouri-Kansas City B.A./M.D. Medical School, Awarded M.D. 1981, B.A. Biology, 1978

LICENSURE

Missouri License:	#MD R5H32
DEA Registration:	#AO1651771
BNDD Registration:	#4581806

BOARD and other CERTIFICATIONS

American Board of Family Practice Certified, October 1984. Recertified 1991, 1997, 2003
Board Certified in Emergency Medicine, 1990. Recertified 2003
Air War College, October 2004

continued...

HOPITAL AFFILIATIONS

Liberty Hospital, Liberty, Missouri
North Kansas City Hospital, North Kansas City, Missouri

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Founding Partner and Practicing Physician, The Liberty Clinic
Fellow, American Academy of Family Practice
Missouri Academy of Family Physicians
Missouri Academy of Family Physicians, Board of Directors, 1993 - 1999
Kansas City Academy of Family Practice, 1988 - present
Affiliate Faculty for ACLS, Arkansas Chapter, American Heart Association, 1984 - 1988
Society of Air National Guard Flight Surgeons
Medical Staff President, Liberty Hospital, 1999
Clay County Airport Advisory Board, 1994 - present
Preceptor, University of Missouri – Kansas City School of Medicine, 1989 - present
Metropolitan Medical Society, 1988 - present
Metropolitan Medical Society, Board of Directors, 2000 - 2004
Metropolitan Medical Society, National Legislative Committee, 2000 - 2004
Liberty Hospital, Chairman, Department of Family Practice, 1996 - 1997
Liberty Hospital, Chairman, Utilization Review Committee, 1997 - 1998
Volunteer physician, H. Roe Bartle Scout Reservation, 1995 – 2004
Boy Scout Leader, Troup 374, Liberty, Missouri, 1994 - present
Volunteer speaker for prospective adoptive parents, Children's Hope International, 1996 - present
FAA Safety advisor, 1988 - present
Pilot, Children's Mercy Hospital fixed wing program (King Air) 2004 - present
Volunteer pilot, Angel Flight, 2003 - present
Member, Aerospace Medicine Association

HONORS and AWARDS

Awarded the Air Force Legion of Merit, March 2006
Senate approval, rank of Brig. General, Air National Guard (position pending)
Instructor, Advanced Cardiac Life Support, 1983 - present
Medical Director, ACLS, 1984 - present
Chosen for 1986 Outstanding Young Man of America
Awarded Advanced Trauma Life Support (ATLS), 1984, 1988
1987 Graduate Aerospace Medicine Primary Course, Brooks AFB, TX
1995 Awarded U.S. Air Force Senior Flight Surgeon Aeronautical Rating
2002 Awarded U.S. Air Force Chief Flight Surgeon Aeronautical Rating
Senior Aviation Medical Examiner, Federal Aviation Administration
Air Force Meritorious Service Medal, 1996, 1999, 2002
Air Force Aerial Achievement Medal, 2000
Awarded Rank of Colonel, 1995
State Air Surgeon, Missouri Air National Guard
Instrument Rated commercial pilot, single and multiengine
Professional Pilot designation, Flight Safety, Dec 2004, Jan 2006
Exercise Director, CARE 04, May 2004. Four State Homeland Defense Exercise
Recipient, National Guard Minuteman Award, 2004, one of four nationally
National Aeromedical Council Member, EAA, 2004 - present
FAA Certified Flight Instructor

PUBLICATIONS

Suzanne Bergen, M.S., John Owen, M.S., W. Ray Snider, M.D., Young C. Lim, M.D.
Disseminated Adenomyomas of the Abdominal and Pelvic Cavities: A Case Report.

The American Surgeon, Vol. 47 (No 5), pgs. 232-235, May 1981